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MEMORANDUM

April 25, 2000

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

TO:

FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C. KEATING)“M*L

RE: DOCKET NO. 000001-EI - FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST
RECOVERY CLAUSE AND GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE

FACTOR.

Attached is a memo that has been faxed tc all parties in the

above-referenced docket.
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 25, 2000
TO: All Parties
FROM: William C. etfi%g, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal

Services w@t—

RE: 000001-EI - rfuel and purchased power cost recovery clause
and generating performance incentive factor.

Via Facsimile

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff
and Florida Power Corporation (FPC) has been scheduled at the
following time and place:

Thursday, April 27, 2000, immediately following the 10:00 a.m.
depositicon of Karl H. Wieland

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 362

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss certain of FPC’'s non-firm
whiclesale energy purchases for 1999, Parties are welcome to be
present and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note
that the meeting will not be an open forum for discussion or
guestioning of the utility. 1If there are any questions regarding
this meeting, please contact Todd Bohrmann at (850) 413-6445 or
Cochran Keating at (850} 413-6193.
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